Date: 03 November 2015 10:57:39

From: Louise Brown

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Read: Simon Cordell

Complaint

Attachments: Simon Cordell Complaint (9:36 KB)imessage.

Sent: 03 November 2015 --14:39
From: Lorraine Cordell
[lorraine32@blueyonder.coiuk]
To: Jackie Gubby'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Complaint [SEC=PROTECT]

Dear Jackie Gubby
When the surveyors came round there was a list of jobs that they said needed
to be done|
1. The electrics needed sorting and the detectors (this has now been done
they sent someone out nearly right away after the surveyors came and
done the report)
2. Bathroom sink (repaired now)

3. Bathroom toilet (repaired now)

4. Heating pipes not been covered that are running all round the walls
and down the walls;

(Now it is winter my son has his heating on but has burned himself more
then once walking past the pipes as they are so hot, this is bad being left like
this as it is a danger due to how hot the pipes get.
(Not done)

5. Bedroom floor (not done)

6. Bedroom window (not done)
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